Downtown Springfield Community
Improvement District Meeting
November 9, 2022
khkkrktdrkrkrrid 8:00 am kkkkkkhkhhrkrrd
Councilman Denny Whayne Conference Room

Busch Building 4" Floor

FY 2022- 2023 Meetings to Date: 3

Paula Adams 1 Lori Lampert 3
Chris Ball 3 Jeff Schrag 1
Michelle Billionis 1 Dick Scott 3
Steve Eudaly 1 Eleanor Taylor 2
Brett Foster 2 Craig Wagoner 2

Dan Griffin 3 Andrew Wells 2
Allen Kunkel 3 Bruce Adib-Yazdi 0
Agenda

Information Welcome — Chris Ball

Agenda Call to Order

Information Comments from the Public

Information Safety & Security Update — Officer Scott Wallace

Action Approval of October 12, 2022 meeting minutes — Chris Ball
Action Approval of October Financial Statements — Craig Wagoner
Information CID Board of Directors Terms — Chris Ball

Information/Action  Parking & Maintenance Committee — Dick Scott
Safety & Security Committee — Craig Wagoner
November 4"  First Friday Artwalk 5:00 pm — 10:00 pm
November 6" Bass Pro Conservation Marathon & Half Marathon
November 11" Veterans Day — Office Closed
November 15" Christmas Tree will be placed in square
November 19" Festival of Lights — square 5:00 pm
November 19" Free Carriage Rides 6:00 pm — 9:00 pm
November 24" Happy Thanksgiving
November 26" Small Business Saturday Downtown
Visit www.itsalldowntown.com Calendar for a list of November events

Image Enhancement Committee — Paula Adams

Information CID Update — Barb Baker
Other: CID December 14, 2022 8:00 am Board Meeting Canceled

Closed session for the purpose of confidential and privileged communications between a governmental body or its
representatives and its attorney relating to legal action, causes of action or litigation involving the public governmental body
and confidential and privileged communications with the attorney for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021(1), Revised

Statutes of Missouri.

Closed session for the purpose of leasing, purchase or sale of real estate by a public governmental body where public
knowledge of the transaction might adversely affect the legal consideration for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021
(2), Revised Statues of Missouri in accordance with ADA guidelines, if you need special accommodations when attending
any City meeting, please notify the City Clerk's Office at 864-1443 at least 3 days prior to the scheduled meeting.



Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District
Meeting Minutes
October 12, 2022

Present: Chris Ball, Dan Griffin, Allen Kunkel, Lori Lampert, Jeff Schrag, Dick Scott, Eleanor Taylor, Craig Wagoner,
Andrew Wells Excused: Paula Adams, Michelle Billionis, Steve Eudaly, Brett Foster, Bruce Adib-Yazdi
City: Officer Scott Wallace Staff: Brian Ussery, Barb Baker

II.

IIL

Cali to Order
Chris Ball called the Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Meeting to order at

8:07 am. Roll call was taken and a quorum was present.

Safety & Security Update: Officer Wallace mentioned the police are working on three homeless camps in the area.
one is on West Phelps. They have been seeing scooters on the sidewalks and riding in the garages. They are
looking to GO fencing to keep them out of the garages. The Monthly reports from Officer Wallace were emailed to

the board.

Motion: To approve September 14, 2022 Meeting Minutes
Moved: Craig Wagoner

Second: Dick Scott

Approved

Financial Reports: Craig reported on September Financial reports. Profit & Loss shows sales tax $39,000 and
budgeted $24,000.00. Admin is right on budget, IE money spent on banners, events, Maintenance on budget, spent
$ 4,300 on a new brush for the dingo, Parking more than budget with 2 parking ambassadors, Safety & Security up,

getting more sign-ups for the off duty officers.

Motion: To approve September Financials
Moved: Jeff Schrag

Second: Allen Kunkel

Approved

Jeff asked what the interest rate is on the building loan and for how many years? Barb will be checking with the
back and send the information to the board.

Parking & Maintenance Committee: Dick reported the City has interviewed consultants for the parking study.
Staff, Dick and Chris have met with Tim Rosenbury on the Daylighting of Jordan Creek project and CID will be
presenting them with a budget for maintenance staff, equipment, trashcans etc. South & Pershing bump out is
scheduled for December. The additional parking by the office will start in the Spring. The traffic signal will be
installed at Jefferson & St. Louis and the McDaniel light will not be removed.

Image Enhancement Committee: Gearing up for holiday decorations, Christmas tree placed in the square on
November 15™ and Festival of Lights will be held on November 19™ beginning at 5:00 pm, tree lightning at 7:55 pm

CID Update: Included in packet

Other: CID Board Meeting on November 19% 2022 8:00 am. December 14" Board meeting canceled and will
hold a Holiday Celebration on December 14", 4:30 pm at Mother’s. Thank you Jeff for hosting.

Meeting Adjourned: 8:45 am
Minutes submitted by:  Barb Baker
Next CID Meeting: November 9, 2022



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Balance Sheet

- Oct 31, 22 -
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Current Assets
1001 - Checking - Great Southern 38,005.39
1030 - Central Bank Acct B 548,938.53
Total 1000 - Current Assets 586,943.92
Total Checking/Savings 586,943.92
Accounts Receivable
1005-05 - CID Property Taxes Receivable - - _3,378.58
Total Accounts Receivable 3,378.58
Total Current Assets 590,322.50
Fixed Assets
1080 - Boonville Building
1081 - Land 26,000.00
1082 - Building 747,482.56
1085 - Building Accum Depr (38,081.3&)
Total 1080 - Boonville Building 735,401.25
1090 - Equipment
1095 - Accumulated Depreciation (82,928.29)
1090 - Equipment - Other 197,841.75
Total 1090 - Equipment - 114,913.46
Total Fixed Assets 85(531.7 1
TOTAL ASSETS 1,440,637.21
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2010 - IRA Payable - 997.71
Total Other Current Liabilities B 997.71
Total Current Liabilities 997.71
Long Term Liabilities
2100 - Central Bank Loan 234,022.11
Total Long Term Liabilities - 23_4,022.11
Total Liabilities 235,019.82
Equity
3000-05 - Renewal Reserve (Bd Desig) 18,000.00
3000-06 - Investment in fixed assets 52,942.52
3000-15 - IE Reserve 30,000.00
3000-20 - Maintenance Reserve 13,164.00
3000 - Fund Balance 1,116,715.97
Net Income - (25,205.10)
Total Equity 1,205,617.39
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,440,637.21

Page 1



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income
4001 - Gross Tax Assessments
4002 - Gross Tax Assessments Refunded
4003 - Sales Tax
4004 - Extended Parking Pass Sales
4005 - Voluntary Contributions
4007 - Interest Income
4009 - Miscellaneous Income
4012 - Rent income

Total 4000 - Income
4200 - Grant
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5100 - ADMINISTRATION
5102 - Admin- Payroli
5102-02 - Salary
5102-04 - Health Insur
5102-06 - Retirement
5102-08 - Admin- Payroll Taxes

Total 5102 - Admin- Payroll

5103 - Miscellaneous - Admin
5105 - Professional Services
5108 - Renewal Reserve Expense
5110 - Admin- Insurance
5102-12 - Admin- Work Comp
5210-30 - Insurance - Officer & Director

Total 5110 - Admin- Insurance

Collection Fee

Payroll Fee

Office Phone

Office Suplies

5138 - Office Copies

5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost
5151-01 - Boonville Loan Payment
5151-02 - Boonville Bidg Interest
5151-05 - Bldg Utilities
5151-06 - Bldg Trash
5151-07 - Bldg Alarm
5151-10 - Bidg Maintenance
5151-11 - Mortgage Interest

5111 -
5112 -
5134 -
5136 -

Total 5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost
Total 5100 - ADMINISTRATION

5150-12 - Bldg Improvements
5200 - Image Enhancement
5210 - Advertising
5210-05 - Advertising

5210-10 - Downtown Guide - iImage Enhanc

Total 5210 - Advertising

5220 - Communications
5220-15 - Website
5220-20 - Map

Total 5220 - Communications

Oct22 Budget Jul - Oct 22 YLD Budget AnnuaI_Budgit
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 260,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 20,000.00 123,349.56 92,000.00 320,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20,000.00 0.00 35,069.00 36,000.00 36,000.00
4.21 0.00 96.45 200.00 600.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
980.00 950.00 3,920.00 3,800.00 17,200.00
20,984.21 20,950.00 162,435.01 132,000.00 633,800.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 Oﬂ 0.00
. _E).984.21 B 20,950.00 162,435.01 132,000.00 B 633,800.(&
20,984.21 20,950.00 162,435.01 132,000.00 633,800.00
5,961.92 6,390.00 26,703.64 24,960.00 76,080.00
0.00 0.00
178.86 170.00 801.12 680.00 2,040.00
o 456.(& 440.00 2,042.85 - 1.7§0.00 5,280.00_
6,596.87 7,000.00 29,547 61 27,400.00 83,400.00
0.00 350.00 358.61 1,200.00 4,000.00
0.00 3,600.00 574.00 3,600.00 3,600.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
0.00 0.00 380.70 200.00 600.00
- 0.00 0.00 000 ~0.00 ~2,000.00
0.00 0.00 380.70 200.00 2,600.00
0.00 10.00 5.39 70.00 3,500.00
132.17 200.00 600.21 800.00 2,400.00
135.00 150.00 540.00 600.00 1,800.00
95.25 300.00 570.66 1,200.00 3,600.00
173.43 166.66 593.24 666.72 2,000.00
1,932.17 1,932.17 7,728.68 7,728.68 23,186.04
0.00 0.00 0.00
488.39 400.00 2,245.05 1,600.00 4,800.00
0.00 180.00 583.96 720.00 2,160.00
57.70 57.70 230.80 230.80 692.40
90.00 850.46 235.88 3,401.88 10,205.56
- 0_00 0.00 - 0.00 - 0.00_ 0.00
2,568.26 - 3,420._3?1 B 11,024.37 13,681.36 - 41,044.00
9,700.98 15,196.99 44,194.79 49,418.08 150,944.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3,398.32 0.00 3,743.02 ~3,000.00 7,000.00
3,398.32 0.00 3,743.02 3,000.00 7,000.00
100.00 100.00 150.00 400.00 1,200.00
L Oﬂ 0.00 _2.00 - 0.0_0_ _00_0
100.00 100.00 150.00 400.00 1,200.00

Page 1



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

5230 - Events
5230-05 - Event - Sponsorships
5230-25 - Square Programming

Total 5230 - Events

5240 - Visual Improvements
5240-05 - Utilities
5240-06 - Lights
5240-13 - Flowers
5240-15 - Banners
5240-16 - Qutdoor Furniture
5240-20 - Decorations
5240-35 - Other
5240.25 - IE Projects

Total 5240 - Visual Improvements
Total 5200 - Image Enhancement

6100 - MAINTENANCE

6101 - Equipment - Maintenance Repair

6103 - Equipment Purchase

6104 - Utilities- Maintenance

6105 - Phone/pager - Maintenance

6106 - Powerwashing - Maintenance

6107 - Supplies - Maintenance

6108 - Trash Receptacles

6110 - Clothes/Uniforms - Maintenance

6114 - Maintenance Misc

6115 - Vehicle (Rental & Gas)

6116 - Storage Rental

6120-00 - Personnel
6120-05 - Salaries - Maintenance
6120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Maintenance
6120-12 - Main- Health Insur
6120-14 - Main Retirement

Total 6120-00 - Personnel

6150 - Insurance
6150-05 - Insurance - Maintenance- Work C
6150-07 - Maint- General Liability

Total 6150 - Insurance
Total 6100 - MAINTENANCE

7100 - PARKING

7106 - Car Expense

7107 - Supplies - Parking

7108 - Clothes/Uniforms- Parking

7120 - Personnel
7420-05 - Salaries - Parking
7120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Parking
7120-15 - Parking Health Insur
7120-17 - Parking- Retirement

Total 7120 - Personnel
Total 7100 - PARKING

B Oct 22 Budget Jul - _Oct 22 YTD Budget
840.00 1,000.00 7,290.00 3,000.00
44.00 - 41.00 170.00 664.00
884.00 1,041.00 7,460.00 3,664.00
114.65 100.00 460.11 415.00
0.00 0.00 443.89 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
156.06 0.00 2,417.42 1,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,173.51 0.00 1,173.51 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
~_0.00 ~ 0.00 0.00 0.00
144422 100.00 4,494.93 2,415.00
5,826.54 1,241.00 15,847.95 9,479.00
306.09 0.00 1,848.89 3,000.00
0.00 0.00 4,300.00 2,000.00
182.97 200.00 705.16 800.00
181.09 250.00 743.45 1,000.00
0.00 250.00 118.05 1,200.00
1,344.01 850.00 4,035.48 3,200.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
697.16 250.00 770.64 1,000.00
(9.68) 250.00 367.91 1,000.00
410.54 600.00 2,350.00 2,400.00
0.00 150.00 0.00 600.00
10,031.01 12,000.00 44,312.18 48,000.00
859.70 1,000.00 3,895.31 4,000.00
906.34 0.00 2,719.02 0.00
189.77 ~ 200.00 847.57 800.00
11,986.82 13,200.00 51,774.08 52,800.00
0.00 0.00 2,828.00 2,600.00
1,437.00 ~1,300.00 5,748.00 5,600.00
~1,437.00 1,300.00 8,576.00 8,200.00
16,536.00 17,300.00 75,589.66 79,200.00
0.00 400.00 0.00 1,400.00
0.00 65.00 9.59 280.00
0.00 85.00 0.00 320.00
1,044.05 2,200.00 9,998.10 8,800.00
79.87 320.00 977.32 1,280.00
0.00 0.00
000 B 0.00 10.00 0.00
- 112392 2,520.00 10,975.42 _10,08@?
1,123.92 3,070.00 10,985.01 12,080.00

Annual Budget

12,500.00
5,000.00

17,500.00

1,600.00
0.00
8,000.00
6,000.00
0.00
20,000.00
0.00
60,000.00

95,600.00
121,300.00

8,000.00
4,800.00
2,400.00
3,000.00
4,000.00
10,000.00
8,000.00
3,000.00
3,000.00
7,200.00
1,800.00

143,450.00
12,000.00
0.00
2,400.00

157,850.00

8,000.00
16,000.00

24,000.00
237,050.00

4,000.00
800.00
1,000.00

26,160.00
3,840.00

~ 0.00
~30,000.00
35,800.00

Page 2



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Oct 22_ Budget Jul - Oct 22 . YTD Budget Aﬂ\ual Budget
8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY
8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols
8101-02 - Safety Work Comp 0.00 850.00 2,230.08 3,200.00 10,000.00
8101-04 - Off Duty Police 12,536.25 10,000.00 40,943.75 40,000.00 120,000.00
8101-05 - Library Police Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8101-06 - City Police Reimburesement 0.00 0.00 (466.13) (5,000.00) (21,000.00)
8101-07 - Other Reimbursement (1,020.00) (2,085.00)
8101-09 - Saftey Misc B 122.00 0.00 ] 400.00 0.00 - 0.00
Total 8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols 11,638.25 i 10,850.00 41 ,022.70 38,200.00 109,000.00
Total 8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY 11,638.25 10,850.00 - 4102270 38,200.00 109,000.00
Total Expense - 44,825.69 47,657.99 187,640.11 188,377.08 704,094.00
Net Ordinary Income (23,841.48) (26,707.99) (25,205.10) (56,377.08) (70,294.00)
Net Income (23,841.48) (26,707.99) (25,205.10) (56,377.08) (70,294.00)

Page 3



| 8L'206‘STy  $ | TT'TSTOIE  $ | LS'6TETEE $ . IU'LTIO0SE  § _ 6L9.8'TUE  $ _ 99'SLE29C § ?o 0SY‘69TS |6E"661'8STS SU'SET'SETS 75 Nﬁ.oma em >'SEB 'SETS {elog

| ov'v99‘eg $ | ovzes'Le  § | 1€488L1 $ | 6E8SE6C & | 9C9LTWE S | 6LYESLE G 68688PT S | I6E9EST S | 6L69E9T G | STEOLET & | [T98TET G Es:

| 90THO'TS $ | vre8YLE  $ | VCVEL'ST  $ | 9C9I8'Er | 6Y'VOE9F S | vO'ELZ'BF  $ | 65'S8STT  $ _ 75'S00TZ  § | TEBITOT  § | OT'66E'GT | L'SSL'6T Aew

B | 67's6€TE $ | IR'€8T'6T S  79'9LE'BT $| @erL'oc S | 89'986'€Z  $ | TU6LVOT  $ | vTOZTD $25690's  $  LL'BBO'OT  §  EEUBES $ | vLB6SY w T wdy
ety $ | svIvy'st | ZELbLTE $ 18082697  $8ELTLTE  $|OULISOE  § | pre6S9T  $ 8ISSLTT  § 6SY600T  § TI6¥EOT  § 10466 $ W

| 66'9200€  § | COSTLDE  $ | 8SSTLYE $ | T06OV9E | (T6zz’9  $ | TO9SSOE  § TOPIOTZ S | OLE9E0Z  § | GUTILET  $|S®LZ9T S | Tsoov’st  §  qed

- TvT'voo'8z | T9v199T S | LZTLLOT S | vESTZ S| 9TV86'8T  $ | zsoeg's  $ | L0'998L $|ozzss's  § |9 $ | 10°5T6°9 $|8EEsyy  § ey
| s0'T€6 w0 $ 69'€LTVC $  YTLIBTE w m¢.m3.m~ $ | €zvsT'9r $ | S9'6TZ'ST | CT9vTET $ ETTPE'ST  $§ 99°€/90T $ | OL'SYSIT $ TrossTT S BN

- | zveze'zy $ | 65605t § | pSOPSBE $ | TCESBYE  $ | 90'PS8TY  $ | TL62ZTT S| EUIYI6T  $ | T6989'8T  $ | TZTEOS'ST  $ | ELSBOUT  $ LS9ELOT  $  AON
8E0/8'67 $ | 99'SYH'ST $|osss6'8T  $[zoovzor  $ | 86'€£1'9  $ | LTTZ9LT S| Ov'sve's S| £9°980°L  $ | ST'09S'S S| L6'68TQ  § | LT'bELd s _ 5896 § | PO
LSLEV'GE § | 09°LOV'EE $ 9gsiT'Er $ .c.m 18Y'sT v'sz o $ 0L°060'07  $ | €£'799'8T S| vLzes'eEr  § | CooreE'TT S | TP9Te'vT _ 6E'EV96 $ | 15°0£0% S _ 08'TLL'TT m 1dag
00'SEB'TY § | 6T LL0'0E $ | LSTSYTE  $ 69VEO'SE S| PE9GO'SY  $ | 8Y'B9SBE  $ | ZGTTIT S | IWEGETZ  $ 6YESLOT  $ Toseze'Ln w... SYLSELT  $ | Lvoz89T  § | ony
OVPI9'EE $ | LSOST'OE $ | TL60S'ST  $ | ¥T'096'6T $ | overs9r  $|sz8ToLT  §| WSTIL  § | €80900  § OL€IS9  § OESE6Y  § StvSLY $ 6vves's  §  Am
€Z0TT0Z | T2OTTLWOZ | Te0T-000¢ 0z0z-610Z |6T0Z-8102 '8st0z-L10¢ |ZT-9t0C 915107 Gz _e.ﬁ.m@N [ev-TIoe TrTier | oW

1

s1di1929y xey sajes aid pleysulids umojumoq




Jsuwjuioddeay

fyadoud

o1 sumo Jeus sseueng | YEOUIVERL | TFSOT | 1z0enu noogoIa | 61
Jewuioddesy o1 sum0 Joup Seaureng | PEOZNERZL | TREOT | h20znub | wpzeA<pyeonig | vl
wawnuodde MON | 0. reas dwioxoey | PEOUVERY | TESOL | 1z0ziLse pedwe uol | gl
1wewnuiodde Mo o1 SO 10} Seoang | POZVERL | TTSOT | zzoziou) jo/ke) joueeg |z
weunuoddeay o1 sumo 12 s | PEOZNERZL | TREOT | Lzoaiii legsuyo | b1
wounuioddeay | o oo cheto o | zzoznerzL | zEwOT | eroamn SILOIIIE SIISYOIN | 0L
wswquiodde MoN | oo oo MO IO | szozinery | ZEROT | ceoers Aepngerals | 6
WOUAUIOdERY | 0 1ou soop et sy | C0UNERZL | ZEHOT | 6Lz siommeipuy | g
wounuioddeay | ‘0L PSSR T MO | zzoznerzy | zzor | eloewn souobepm breid | 2
weunuioddeay o1 sumo 1oy seoueng | EOZNERRY | ZEOT | 6l0zmiL Bemos yor | 9
juswiuiodde maN B3 SUMO Jeu) mwwwwﬂm szog/ierel | 11900 220Z/0L/L | =—————0MOHOWts| G
jusunuioddeay Auadoud ea) aemmw.mwm geoe/ierel | 11801 zz0z/0L/1 U uslly |
Juswiuloddesy 51 S0 103} <eaneng | SPOTNEL | TIBOT | Zzoziou swepyeined | ¢
wawnuiodde MON | o0, oo dwonoxey | SCOG/VERRL | ZEGOT | 2z02res sisolneig | 2
Wwawpuiodde MON | 1 Buy ssjon pesersipoyy | SCOZ/VEZL | TISOT | Zzoziou uguo veg | 1
SIJON uonesyijend) O@a.- m“wam._- —._n_v__uﬁv”_—.—oowwm vﬂﬁuﬁ_”“ ﬂ< alueN jeag

Z2zoz aunp

$103204i( JO pieog 3PWUSI| Juswasaocsdw] Ajunwwo) pieybundg umoyumo(




CID October 2022 Parking Report

In the month of October 2022 Conservator of the Peace Sweckard (Parking Ambassador) wrote
118 tickets for parking violations. He also issued 7 warnings in the form of verbal or warning

pamphlets.

The parking enforcement efforts were concentrated on the three city parking lots, including the
two on Boonville and one at Harbell, as well as two hour parking, handicap and loading zones
throughout the CID district.

COP Sweckard worked a total of 7 six hour shifts in the month of October.

CID Maintenance Report
October 2022

Stacy is wrapping up power washing for the year with one final pass on the square and the
spokes.

We have been using the big leaf vacuum already this year.

We pulled all the plants out of the planters.

Derrick, Jonathan and myself did the after pub crawl clean up. It took us about 3 hours to clean
up the majority of the mess.

We received our new snow brush. But the company had listed its weight incorrectly online and
it’s too big for our Dingo to handle. The company is allowing us to return it at no charge. I am

back on the hunt for a replacement.

The 65 foot snorkel lift has been reserved for the week of the 14 to add the red bulbs to the string
lights on the spokes.

Brian



paisenbai se * polsenbes se pejsenbal se [ s)senbai juued ieysdwnp ajeulpioo)

VIN VIN VIN ~ pepoesu se sessed bupped enss|
Buob-uo | Bujob-uo ) ~ Buob-uo - T ~ Bupped sjqejieae 40 Q|0

| uisisumo sseuisng B Auadoid QD wuouy

19%0ed pieog U 19Moed pieog u 19%0ed pJeog ui I uodal 18%o1 Aluop
aAes| uo Jopessequy Bupped | yoom Jod sAep g 7 soom Jad shep z yeom Jad shep g [ siopesseque Bupped gz

—_ b

| . saARoY Bupjieg Bujog-up

Buipuyhe
SHIOM 211qnd 0} Hoday 7 S)IOM QN 0} Wodey SHOM OlQNd 0) Hodey | subig/ uonewaosu; bupped
senss| yym pepesu i djey s1eoyio g1 sek sek T sak | - jJuswsdiopg Bunped
S I [— — | ]
sanllold
SIUIUTUIO)) JIqUIdIQ JOQUIRAON I3G0Y0 3202 uejq Supjred
UO[IONIISUOD MOU UliM S3INSO[D J981S 8)eupIood| 18quisdaq _ sok _ sok spaloig edeasyeang sjeupioo)
T - _. a i Aioyuanu| Apaueny
T popesu se 7 pepesu se 1 pepeau se _ pesapiQ seyddng
T - papaau se " popasu se __ ~ pepesu se - paoialeg uswdinby
_ - pepesu se m papaau se B pepesu se R PB2IAIaS oNIL
7! B Kiep Airep _ ~ Auep __ dn-oid yses}.
T L | [ _  saIpAnoy esueuajuiep Bulos-ug
S — — N N — - - 1 -
| | — i -

aayjod 0} Juas saioid p spodas nyelt| Buiob-uo _ Buiob-uo i Buob-uo |eACWSY NI
| -] _ spoap Aeidg
B - - |7. B sak " suop Buysemd 19qUIBAON-PI B sek [ Buysemiamog
__ I ﬂ - T |erowsy mous
T , Aep 1 “Aep JI! Ayep Buues|o
- . 1 - B | - sapoud

SIUIUINIO)) JIQUIdAIQ JIQUIDAON J3q0P0 2202 UR]J 20URUUIRIA

FA A I

ueld 1o dID




seA seh soh SUOISIBP PJEO]/EONIWWOD
" INOALIED 0) popesu se Juswebeuepy
" asenbs ‘sueoyseJ) jo Buidwe ‘Buidesms jeans| seh T sek 1_ o “ sk ~ seopuas Ao yim Buijeuipioon
SUONNQUIUOY) JOBJUN|OA
| ~ Buppedeje)se [paysyo)/ucneuLojul (e1auab saf sok - sk T 891Aleg Jewo)sny)|
| h . 19%0ed ul-s9h _ 19vj0ed ui-sek | 19%oed ul-sek m sejepdn q|0 ‘Buniodas weiboid)
[ sak sah . - sjuewanbai jebaj yym souedwo)
- _ N T - m N T s19qusW pIEog MU JO UONEJUBLIO
= - sol T sok [ " sak [ seamwwoo g 'pg qID o) Moddns yels
| - a R seh _ sak I T sek Wowabeuew xsiy
- seh _ sak T sek $82.n0S8) Q1D J0 Jusliabeueyy
B pals|dwon mainay [eroueuld Q1D T sok - soh _ sek ] Buiuodes (eoueulg
B - - soA seh | sok © s$8nijue Jay)o Y)iM UCHJEUIPIO0)
sok sek 1 sek YOEBQPSS}/UOHBULIOJUI [EJBUBD)|
1 saseyound 1o} pepasu se - 1 o I B o uonewpIoo?) pig
| sek sek - sek T senuipy
I - o sak sohA sah uonnquisiq epusby

SUIUUWLOD) RETi | EREY | JOQqUISAON J3¢00 2T0Z UB[J UONENSIUTpPY
- sak sak sak paubisse se SeIANOE |1y
T | T - I suonsebbns jo Bulbuug)
Bupayiesy uojeulopl 44y
- Bupoeniebpng|
I | — sok sok i sok - ~ uoddng eapensiviupy
- - ] o [ - ‘semanov 31 buog-up
[ o = B swin ysy
R "~ pepesu se g sejepdn Ayuow| Buiof-uo Buiob-uo ‘Bujob-uo MO0qRIEL/RNSqEM
= B B T B sisuueg
- — " T ~ sueoysel)
| S sqinq ipoyep Bunued oq m | sbugueld
T - sapoud

SPUIUIIO)) JIGUIIAI JIQUISAON J340190 JudmdIURYuy d3eur]

<c0cT

ueld JIoM d1D




ClD

DQWNTOWN

Springfield Community Improvement District

Happenings in our CID

Frank’s Uniforms has moved out of downtown
Easy Wireless has opened at 204 S. Campbell

November Activities:

November 4th  First Friday ArtWalk 5:00 -10:00 pm
November 6th Bass Pro Conservation Marathon &
Half Marathon
November 11th Veterans Day—Office Closed
November 15th Christmas Tree will be placed in sq
November 19th Festival of Lights 5:00 pm—square
November 19th Free Carriage Rides
6:00—9:00 pm sponsored by CID
November 24th Happy Thanksgiving
November 26th Small Business Saturday Downtown

Visit www.itsalldowntown.com Calendar for a list of

November events
October 2022 Sales Tax $ 29,870.38
October 2021 Sales Tax $ 28,445.66
October 2020 Sales Tax $ 18,955.56

November 4, 2022

Officers

Chris Ball
Chairman

Dick Scott
Secretary

Craig Wagoner
Treasurer

Board of Directors

Paula Adams
Chris Ball
Michelle Billionis
Steve Eudaly
Brett Foster
Dan Griffin
Allen Kunkel
Lori Lampert
Jeff Schrag
Dick Scott
Eleanor Taylor
Craig Wagoner
Andrew Wells

Bruce Adib-Yazdi

Brian Ussery
Maintenance Supervisor

Barb Baker
CID Manager

Mary Lilly Smith
Director Emeritus



